

## TINGEWICK PARISH COUNCIL

I hereby give notice that the Meeting of the PARISH COUNCIL of the above-named Parish will be held remotely on **Thursday 4<sup>th</sup> February 2021 at 7.30pm.**

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out hereunder.

### Apologies:

#### 629 Declarations of Interest:

- a) Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interest.
- b) To declare any Personal Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
- c) To declare any Prejudicial Interests in items on the agenda and their nature

**630 Minutes:** To consider the approval of the minutes of the last meeting held 07-01-2021

**OPEN FORUM:** *Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chair. The time allocated is at the discretion of the Chair. Members of the community may not take part in the Parish Council Meeting itself. This period is not part of the formal meeting; when required, brief notes will be appended to the minutes as an aide memoire.*

#### 631 Unitary Authority Councillor's Reports

For information. (Items raised for decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting)

#### 632 Matters Arising:

- *Item 615 – Tree Planting Project*

*Cllr Lightfoot advised Gill Barstow and "I Dig Trees" want to plant 2021 trees in Buckinghamshire. The trees come in packs of 50, they are donated and there is a team who will plant them so there is no cost to the Village. TPC has signed us up for one pack.*

*Cllr Lightfoot has information about the trees that she will forward to the other Councillors, Gill will be invited to join the PC in February 2021. Planting is planned for March – April.*

#### 633 Planning

##### **21/00148/ALB – TINGEWICK, Holmwood Barton Road**

Refurbishment of existing outhouse from the main listed building. re-tilling the roof and rebuild of sections of the unstable structure.

#### 634 Accounts

To consider the list of payments as presented to the meeting.

#### 635 Councillors' Reports and Items for Future Agenda

For each Councillor to report matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda, to agree urgent actions and to raise items for future agendas.

- Cllr Lightfoot – Street Lighting & Defibrillator.
- Cllr Hornsey – Playgrounds, Footways and Street Furniture.
- Cllr Swinburne – Cemetery, Grass Cutting and Special Projects.
- Cllr Fenemore – Recreation Ground.
- Cllr Maxwell – Roads.
- Cllr Newman – Footpaths and Pond.

**636 Correspondence**

a) Tingewick Primary School – Helping Hands Group

The Head Teacher would like to get together a Helping Hands Group for the school with regards to emergency situations such as snow fall. Would there be any villagers willing to join a list of people called upon to help the school. For example: clear paths and grit surfaces. Anyone who volunteered would be contacted when an emergency presented and for them to attend.

**637 Tingewick Community Park Trust Update** (standing item)**638 Play Around the Parishes – Summer 2021****639 Salt / Grit Bins****640 Date of next Meeting:**

The next Parish Council Meeting is scheduled for Thursday 4<sup>th</sup> March 2021 at 7.30pm.